
From: Chris Knight 
Sent: 11 June 2014 rec-Ta: 

Martin, Carlos 
Cc: Richard Fletcher 
Subject: Ref: 21 Belsrze Crescent. 2014/2947P 

Dear Carlos, 

May I please raise objection to the Col_ request above and below 
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1/. What exists at the site is both an unsightly mliii, it is unauthorised, poorly designed, and of poor quality structure 
which does not enhance or preserve the conservation area. 

D. This CoL would further legitimise the building of the roof area over the flank wall window of number 19 Belsize 
Crescent which by itself is unacceptable 

3/ The area is covered by Article 4 which this application offends 

41 This application also offends LOP DP 25 below follows a copy and paste from the header page of DP 
25 Development Policies 

"b) only permit development within conservation areas that preserves and enhances the character 
and appearance of the area," 

5/ The following copy and paste below is also taken specifically from LOP DP 25 8 which speaks for itself and this 
application simply does not meet with this policy 

Camden Development Policies 2010 pages 98 & 99 

"25.8 Applications for total or substantial demolition in conservation areas must demonstrate to 
the Council's satisfaction that effective measures will be taken during demolition and building 
works to ensure structural stability of retained parts and adjoining structures. 

Before conservation area consent for demolition is granted, the Council must be satisfied that 
there are acceptable detailed plans for the redevelopment. 
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From: TAG Architects [pant 
Sent: 12 June 2014 12:51 
To: Martin, Carlos 
Cc: Richard Fletcher 
Subject: 21 Belsize Crescent London NW] 5QY , 2014/2947/P 

Dear Mr. Carlos, 

This is further to the shove e e m  of 

As the ownerdesident  at the house opposite, I A 

1. The proposal, i f  granted the certificate, will legitimise this mil int 

2. The extension has been constructed without planning consent, its squrni id shed-like sh 
pcsaitienis harmful to the sweet se ape and should be removw1 as soon as possible. 

d ittiitt 

3. The whole extension is at odds with the character o f  the street Wont, but the proposwl French 
at the Wont make it even more odd in the conMxt o f  the adjoining houses. They certainly will not enhance 
the Conservation Area, only removing the whine extension svill. 

4. Legitimising such substandard extensions in this area may eiwate dangerous precedent to other 
unscrupulous developers. 

Regards, 

Thomas Gliszczynski 
14 Belsize Crescent 
Lontissti NW13 54411 



From: TAG Architects Imago 
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

1. The proposal, i f  granted the °edit-leap, will legitimise this tett inl 

2. The extension has been constructed without planning mnsent ,  its squatid shed-like sh 
pcsaitienis harmful to the street se ape and should he removwl as soon as possible. 

d ittiitt 

3. The whole extension is at odds with the character o f  the street M o m  but the proposed French 
at the front make it even more odd in the context o f  the adjoining houses. They certainly will not enhance 
the Conservation Area, only removing the whoW extension MG 

4. Legitimising such substandard extensions in this area may create dangerous precedent to other 
unscrupulous developers. 

Regards, 

Thomas Gliszczynski 
14 Belsize Crescent 
Londtm NW13 54211 



Atdrids. 

naming  Officer 

Telephone: 0201974 2717 

%omit Cowl 
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—Original Message--From: 
Deboiall Torawaxl Imaleo:deb 

Sent: 18 June 2014 12:48 
To: Martin. Carlds 
Co: Roberti Fields 
Subec*: Oblet ibe  21 B a k e  Crescent 2014129411n 

Dear Sir. 

Oblection: 21 Bahia, Crescent 20142941/P 

1. This MPS extension was construaed without planning consent I t s  unsightly and should be 

2. The proposal. II granted the corniced or lawfulness. would legitimise it and Create a preceded 
foe Other such development 

3. The proposal is no boner than the exhiling structure. It obscures the ground Door window of 19 
Salsize Crescent and there is no set b a d  from the the basement Window. II would therefore have 
a negative impact on the amenity of the nseldents number 19.The proposed building would Spoil 
the street sospe of the censer/aeon area. It wood be a squat inte between the terraces with 
French doors lacing onto the road, dearly visible from the public highway. It would look completely 
Out of pleas. 

4. This application does not 'preserve and &nonce the character ot the area'. 

Camden Sia t id  not give planning pennistion to a ',augur* which detracts from the conservation 
e i sa  end p a r e *  covers the pound floor window 01 19 Saltine Crescent 

Regent 

Deborah Townsend 



Original Message 
From: Jane Boardman (mailtol 
Sent: 17 June 2014 11:51 
To: Martin, Carlos 
Cc: Beaumont, Elizabeth; Chris Knight; Thomas; Ben's Gmail 
Subject: Fwd: Objection, 21 Belsize Crescent, 2014/2947/P 

Dear Mr Martin, 

OBJECTION. 21 Belsize Crescent, 2014/2947/P 

You will have seen the submission from Aragon Land & Planning Ltd made on my behalf. This 
states that the works as described are not permitted development; it should be subject to a full 
planning application, and the application for a certificate must be refused. 

When I first contacted Camden Enforcement circa 1988 to lodge a complaint about the illegal 
structure placed over two windows of No 19 Belsize Crescent, Camden Enforcement agreed that I 
had a justified complaint but 'could not afford enforcement action', this document is on record. 

I have been reassured on many occasions by Camden that when a development of the 
unpermitted structure takes place—and it has been lying derelict for over 10 years—it would 
require full planning permission, at which stage the full conservation guidelines would apply. It was 
hoped that we would have a building there which would enhance the conservation area. And 
since then Camden has additional powers under Article 4 Direction, as the space between the 
terraces is highly visible from the street. 

Aragon Land has filed the letter of Rob Tulloch to Mr Fletcher dated 18 March 2009. We were 
informed then that "normal Council policies will apply" Mr Tulloch goes on to say " nos 19 and 21 
Belsize Crescent are considered to have a positive impact on the conservation area and any 
proposal which would negatively impact on these could not be considered favourably'. You further 
instructed Mr Fletcher in an e-mail dated June 2,2014 "We will check if the proposal complies 
with the criteria for permitted development, taking into consideration the article 4 direction and the 
location of the property within a conservation area'. It all seems a bit casual tome. 

Two constraints listed by Camden in the certificate materials are compliance with Conservation 
Guideline and Article 4 Direction, I'm not a planning expert, but it is patently obvious that the 
curious shape was constructed without planning permission; it's infill position is harmful to the 



street-.cape. and should be removed as soon as possible. The BCAAC say the wedge shaped 
m a x i m  should never receive Plimmoil Permission. Camden must avoid giving loganacy tea 
structure which is an eyesore to the conservation area. It must refuse the cerullaato. 

Incidental*. as You appreciate 'he M o e n  paniaN blocks my ground boa winckny. coming up 2 
Mei above it. rpht up to the window. And towards the near, the structure comes round tm to my 
basement window. Asl slate above. I complained years ago. the complaint is on Me. bul Camden 
did nothing. There is absoluiely no way that the existing and proposed structure can comply at 
conservation guidelines wah respect to neighbour amenity and the enhancement test. And now 
Aside 4 Direction ghee Camden the power to do something about it. as the nal is highly visible 
Iron the street 

The photographs contained in Membeth Briefing 14/11/2013. as pan of Aragon Lanes 
submission. prepared by the Case Officer. demonstrate beyond all doubt the dllepidaton ol me 
building. so this development will khave a piecemeal demolition. and a tebuidleg. referred to the 
Vacant  se ademslopment- ore 'refurbishment". The tact. speak let themselves. l i s a  complete 
nedevMegment. The builders eel CAN aside every piece 01 the old building and constmo anew. in 
the e n  unpermItted shape. The building would be a blight on the conservation area for years to 

This apolloston for a cerlatele must be relused. 

This Is being copied to Elzabeth Beaumont at Enforcement rind Thse :n Be'sze Crescent who 
have lodged aMectione so fat 


